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MEMORANDUM
TO: Reflection Homes Association Homeowners
FROM: Karen Sine, Community Manager on behalf of the Board of Directors
RE: Town Hall Meeting — September 2279 at 7pm via Zoom & Mailing Package

DATE: September 3, 2021

There will be a TownHall Meeting on Wednesday, September 22, 2021 to discuss the information
from Legal Counsel regarding the separation of the HOA.

Please use the information below to attend the meeting:

Join Zoom Meeting https://zoom.us/j/92019062823?pwd=NU9VeFIQSEZPQWp1VI1ItWXZjS1hIUTO09

Meeting ID: 9201906 2823
Passcode: 649650

One tap mobile +13462487799,,92019062823#,,,,*649650# US (Houston) +16699006833,,92019062823#,,,,*649650# US
(San Jose)

Dial by your location +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 2532158782 US (Tacoma) +1 301
7158592 US (Washington D.C)+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 9201906 2823

Passcode: 649650 Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abu94jg5kN



https://zoom.us/j/92019062823?pwd=NU9VeFlQSEZPQWp1V1ltWXZjS1hIUT09
https://zoom.us/u/abu94jg5kN

